From: Express Print Ltd [nigel.presky @expressprint.co.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2012 17:24

To: Eric & Thelma

Subject: High Street Group Report

Eric
As mentioned I am unable to make the meeting tonight.
Ealing’s Regeneration or Town Team met on 10 October 2012

At the meeting their was broad approval for the following 9 project proposals:
West Ealing Hub

Night market

Events and markets
Vacant shop initiative
West Ealing Engagement

Shop front apprenticeship

W13 edible High Road
Leasing a vacant shop

Public Art — dealt with by Open Ealing as lead

The West Ealing Traders Association wanted the 8 high street projects to put run as one project under
the banner of a Town Team employing staff over a 2 year period to run all the projects with the hope
that future years would be funded by the local business community.

There was £300,000 available and the intention is to divide it with £270,000 going to the Town Team
and its 8 projects and the balance of £30,000 going to Public Art and Open Ealing.

The committee has not given approval for the above, we are at negotiation stage with all parties to get
this accepted. We will have our next meeting in November and hopefully will by then have a general
consensus.

Regards
Nigel

Nigel Presky

Director
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Regards
Nigel
Chair West Ealing Traders Association



